
 
 
 

 
 
TO:  Kayitz Staff and Volunteers  
 
FROM: Kim Roberts, Director of Education 
  Alyssa Katon, Kayitz Supervisor  
 
RE:  Agreement of Confidentiality 
 

 
 
I understand and agree, in the performance of my duties as a Kayitz volunteer or 
staff employee at Temple Beth Ami, that I will hold all medical and psycho-social 
information pertaining to a congregant or camper that is shared with me in 
complete confidence.   
 
I understand and agree, in the performance of my duties as a Kayitz volunteer or 
staff employee at Temple Beth Ami, that I will hold all safety and security protocol 
in complete confidence.   
 
I understand that any violation of the confidential information learned through my 
work experience at Temple Beth Ami may result in serious consequences. 
 
 
 
 
______________________________________________________         
Printed Name of Kayitz Staff/Volunteer             Date 
 
 
_______________________________________________________ 
Signature of Staff Kayitz Staff/Volunteer 


